Rhiannon McGinty-Pitt

From: Abi Spackman

Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2025 2:28 PM
To: Rhiannon McGinty-Pitt

Subject: FW: SSR x SDS Service Agreement

Hey Rhiannon,
| got this from SDS — not in the same format of last year...

Thanks,
Abi

Abi Spackman

General Manager
Selwyn Snow Resort

‘4Selwyn

02 7205 3133 0409 932 228
o @ Snow Resort

e 213 Kings Cross Road Cabramurra NSW 2629

www.selwynsnow.com.au

iz blytongroup

-
<Z> ' |eisure & entertainment

Radio | Resorts | Hospitality | Airport | Amusement Park | Cinemas

From: accounts@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <accounts@southerndisposalservices.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2025 9:03 AM

To: Abi Spackman <spackman@selwynsnow.com.au>

Cc: col@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <col@southerndisposalservices.com.au>

Subject: RE: SSR x SDS Service Agreement

Good Morning Abi

Following in blue are the quoted rates for 2025 season for Selwyn Ski Resort.
Please email your acknowledgement and purchase order with start date for the 2025 season ASAP.

e 24500 litre Semi Trailers - Rate is per litre for Transport, Loading, Unloading and Disposal in Canberra

For Weekday travel Monday to Friday Day Shifts =_
e 24500 litre Semi Trailers - Rate is per litre for Transport, Loading, Unloading and Disposal in Canberra
For Weekends, Public Holidays or Night Shifts :_
e 14000 litre & 12000 litre Rigid Truck - Rate is per litre for Transport, Loading, Unloading and Disposal in
Canberra
For Weekday travel Monday to Friday Day Shifts =_
e 14000 litre & 12000 litre Rigid Truck - Rate is per litre for Transport, Loading, Unloading and Disposal in
Canberra
For Weekends, Public Holidays or Night Shifts =_



Notes:

&

Escort onsite is to be supplied by client.

Maximum of 5 hours return trip Cooma to Cooma has been allowed for. Delays onsite or out of the control of
SDS may incur additional hourly charges.

Capacity and frequency of service to be confirmed.

SDS allocated 2 x Semi Trailers, and 2 x Rigid Trucks where required for the duration of the season.

If escort vehicle required for Snowy Mountains Highway during weather events, this can be supplied at-
- weekdays during normal business hours and- outside of these hours.

Based on capacity we have arranged the disposal point with Icon Water in Canberra, however we have been advised
that in the case of a severe weather event there could be issues with disposal, and this would be beyond the controls of
SDS. This would require short term storage solutions in Cooma if required at additional cost.

I have reached out to Cooma Council relating to testing and disposal, however, have not received an answer from
them regarding costings and availability for disposal for the 2025 season in Cooma.
If Cooma is available as a disposal point, we will charge this when invoiced to SDS at invoice cost plus 10%

Following, are transport loading and unloading costs for permeate water at Cooma.

24500 litre semi-trailers -_ Mon to Friday shifts

24500 litre semi-trailers -_ outside normal hours

14000 litre and 12000 litre ridged trucks —_ Mon to Friday shifts
14000 litre and 12000 litre ridged trucks —_ outside normal hours

All pricing is excluding GST
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Col.

Kind Regards,
Lisa KeLLg

Business Manager
0415 043 191

e ——

SOUTHERN DISPOSAL SERVICES
Kaldeana Pty Ltd ABN 67 169 977 486
www.southerndisposalservices.com.au

PO Box 973, COOMA NSW 2630
Ph: 0499 031 241

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified
in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share or copy any part of this message or attachments with any

third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to
this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



From: Abi Spackman <spackman@selwynsnow.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2025 10:13 AM

To: col@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <col@southerndisposalservices.com.au>

Cc: accounts@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <accounts@southerndisposalservices.com.au>
Subject: RE: SSR x SDS Service Agreement

Hi Lisa,
That would be great.

Thanks,
Abi

From: col@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <col@southerndisposalservices.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 12:41 PM

To: Abi Spackman <spackman@selwynsnow.com.au>

Cc: accounts@ southerndisposalservices.com.au <accounts@southerndisposalservices.com.au>
Subject: Re: SSR x SDS Service Agreement

Hi Abi
Col is working away at the moment but we will get something to you after Easter if that works for you guys?
Kind Regards

Lisa
Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Apr 2025, at 12:17 pm, Abi Spackman <spackman@selwynsnow.com.au> wrote:

Hello,
Just following up on the below email.

Thanks,
Abi
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From: Abi Spackman

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 11:41 AM

To: col@southerndisposalservices.com.au; accounts@southerndisposalservices.com.au
Subject: SSR x SDS Service Agreement

Hey Col,
| hope you have been well.

Just reaching out in hopes to get an updated Service Agreement for 2025 for Selwyns STP
3



Thanks,
Abi
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